THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF
WILSON COUNTY, INC

2012 RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT
FROM INCOME TAX



RoyC e .ﬂ. Be [C ﬁé?” Certified Public Accountant

420 West Main Street ® Lebanon, Tennessee 37087 © 615/444-1149 e« Fax 615/444-6626

December 31, 2013

Amy Haverstick

The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc.
P.O. Box 247

Lebanon, Tennessee 37088

Dear Amy:

Enclosed is a copy of your 2012 Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax. This
copy should be retained for your files.

At your request the return is being filed electronically with the Internal Revenue Service.
The return shows a zero balance.

We have prepared your return from the information you have provided. Please review the
return to ensure there are no omissions or material misstatements.

We appreciate the opportunity of serving you. If you have any questions regarding the
return, please contact us.

Sincerely,
Royce A. Belcher

Royce A. Belcher
Certified Public Accountant

RB:jj
Enclosures

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants



Form 990

Cepartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4347(a)1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

* The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

QMB No. 1545-0047

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning Jul 1

, 2012, and ending Jun 30

B Check if applicable: C Name of organizaton  The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. D Employer Identification Number
: Address change Doing Business As 62-104819¢6
Name change Mumber and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street addr) Room/suite E Telephone number
| [Indtial return P.O. Box 247 (615) 444-1149
Terminated City, town or country State ZiPcode + 4
| amended return Lebanon TN 37088 G Grossmeceips § 561,727,
:Applicahon pending| F' Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? HYES HNQ
Amy Haverstick 507 est Baddour Parkay Lebanon TN 37087 | Are aliafiictes incugea? o Lves L [ho
| Tax-exempt status |X |501(c)(3) ] | 501(c) ( )™ (insert no.) I |4947(a)(l) or | I527 ‘ '
J Website: > N/2 H(c) Group exemption aumber ™
K Form of organization; IX |Corporati0n l ITrust | | Association | | Cther ™ | L Year of Formation: 1978 | M State of legal domicile: TN
(Rar{If Summary

[Bartil

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ADQPTION & HOMES FOR ANIMALS
g ________________________________________________________________
g ________________________________________________________________
% 2 Check this box » D_if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of ils net assets.
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). . .......... .. ... ool 3 9
‘;‘ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 18) ....................... 4 9
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a). .......................... 5 21
Z| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) . ... . ..ttt e e 6 30
E 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12. ... ... ... . .  iiiiiiinns 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. .. ... .. . ... . . . . . i i, 7b
Prior Year Current Year
© 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL line Th). ... ... .. e, 133,130. 257,305,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) ....................... ... ... 266,262, 267,263.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ...............oonea.. 1, 280. 1,004.
& [ 11  Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e)................ 77,554. 36,155.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) .. ... 478,226. 561,727.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3)......................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line &) .......... . ... ... .. ..
» 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee henefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-13) .. ... 355,623. 322,023,
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part [X, column (A), line 11e)
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25)* . 3E.
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). . ... 368, 218. 404,243.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25)............. 723,841, 726,266,
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12....... . ... ... ~245,615. -164,5309.
23 Beginning of Curent Year End of Year
g;; 20 Total assets (Part X, Ne 1B) ... e e e e s 1,049,927, 892, 058.
'6-3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . .. ... 6,666. 13,336.
24} 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 1,043,261, 878,722,

Signature Block

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and

complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S [12/31/13
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Dawn Hall Treasurer

Type or print name and title.

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check EI i |FTIN
Paid Royce A Belcher CPA @[N\u /} M(;h&{ (/‘ﬂ,{' L 5120 JZ5| settemployes | P00234451
Preparer [Fimsname ™ Royce A. Belcher,d CPA
Use Only |rimsadsess ™ 420 West Main Street Fim's EIN » 11-3664837

Lebanon TN 37087 Proneno. {615) 444-1149

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INStruclions) .. ..............cccooueeioiiiiii e K[Yes [ [No

BAA F

or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAGIOT 05/09/13

Form 990 (2012}



Form

990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 2
j Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part L. . ... . . s D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ADOPTION & HOMES FOR ANIMALS __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____________________________.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOrm 000 0F G0-EZ 7 L. ittt ittt it e e s e e e e e e e e D Yes EI Neo
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. .. D Yes E' No
If "'Yes,' describe lhese changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required Lo report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 678, 827. including grants of $ 0.) (Reverue $ 561,727.)
CARE, ADOPTION AND HOMES FOR ANIMALS _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ . ______.

4b (Code: Y (Expenses S including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4¢ (Code: Y (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

A d Cther program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ )} (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses » 678,827.

BAA

TEEAQ102  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 3

1 I§ t’?edo;g?ization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?f 'Yes,' complete
GO A o e e

2 s the organization required to completeSchedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see instructions)? .......................

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidales
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part [ . . s

4  Section 501(c)3) organizations Did the or?anization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(¢h) election
in effect during the tax year?lf 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part I . .. . . . e

5 s the organization a section 501(c){4), 501{c)(5), or 501%)(6) organization that receives membershii) dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19%f 'Yes, ' complete Scheduie C, Part il ... ...

6 Did the organization maintain any denor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
}g ptr?wde advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts¥ 'Yes, ' comnplete Schedule D,
7= 28 A PR

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures?lf 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Parf il ... ... ... ... ... ...

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 1. . . e e e e

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IV . . ... e

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments?/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ............ ... ..o

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable,

a Bidpthet c\:/r,ganization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 "Yes,' complefe Schedule
= T 7 T O

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167/f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. ... ... . . o i

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIN. .. ... .. . . i i i

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . . e

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the 1ax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)%f "Yes, ' complete Scheduwle D, Part X. .. ..

12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year¥ Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and X . e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax yearlf 'Yes, " and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional .................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts tand IV. ... ... i

15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States?!f 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV .. ......... ...

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, colurmn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States?f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts ifland IV ................... ... ..

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Fart [ (see insfructions) ...,

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and centributions on Part Vi,
lines 1c and 8a? If Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part ] . ... ... . e

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, ling Sa¥ "Yes,
complete Schedile G, Part Bl ... . . e

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

1Mal X

11b X
¢ X
1id X
e X
11f X
12a| X

12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18] X

19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEADIO3  12/1312

Form 990 (2012)



Form990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 4

:RarttlV¥ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of}grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part X, column (&), line 1?/f 'Yes,” complefe Schedule I, Paris tand Il ........ ... .. ... ... ......

22 Did lhe organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts Tand IfL. ... .

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Parl VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
%n?r fgrr’ne:J officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?¥ 'Yes,' complete
Lot 7o 117

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandin% principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the lasl day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027f 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. IF 'ND,'G0o 10 line 28 . . e

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy tax-EXEMIPt DONS ? L e e e

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? .................

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c¥4) organizations.Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year?!f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part . ... .. . . . . . i i i

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
tsha’g tlc}e!trinssctloln has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ¥ "Yes,' complete
ChedUle L, Part I e e e e e

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disquatified person oulstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year?f 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part ll... .. ...

27 Did the organizalion provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 1l ... .. .

28 Was the organization a parly lo a business transaclion with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employeedf 'Yes,' complete
SchedUle L, Part IV . e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner?f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ................ ... ...
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions¥f ‘Yes,' complefe Schedule M ...............
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. ..
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations®f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part!. ... ..

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets¥ 'Yes, ' complete
Schadule N, Part 1 e e e

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations seclions
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes, ' complefe Schedule R, Part . ... .. ... . e

34 Wac? \l/he; organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?f 'Yes,* complete Schedule R, Parts Ii, lll, 1V,
BTy o BT 17T e

b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)2f "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parf V. line 2...........................

36 Section 501(cX3) organizations.Did the or%anization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organtzation? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... e

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes?f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part VI .. ................. ...

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O, .. ... .

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X

28b X
28¢c X
29 X
30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b X
36 X
37 X
38} X

BAA

TEEADID4  08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 5

[RAMM Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part M. ... . o i |—[
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line ta. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling)} wWinnings 10 PrIZe WiNMEIS 2. . ..ottt ettt et e e e _

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. 2a

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financtal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... 4a X

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:»
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TO F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipls that are normaily greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . ............ ... ..o 6a X

b if 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifis were
not tax deductible?

7 COrganizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

Services provided 10 Ahe PaYOry . . . e e e e 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the denor of the value of the goods or services provided? ................ ... . ... 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file

F O B 27 e e 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear..................... ... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direclly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . ............ 71 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899

E 3 1= |01 (= 2 A O G 79

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrm 109807 o e e e e e ]

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%(a)3) supporting organization®id the
supé)orting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any lime during the Year? ... i e e

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?........ ... ..o I
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations.Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, Jine 12............. ... ... 10a
b Gross receipis, included on Form 993, Part ViII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. .. .. 10b
11 Section 501{c)X12) organizations.Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. ... ... o 1Ma
b Gross income fram other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.).............. o 1b
12 a Section 4947(aX1) non- exempt charitable trusts.|s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412, ............
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of lax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. .. .. | 121} %

13 Section 501{cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note. See the instructions for additionat information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. . ........................ 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand ... ... ... 13¢ R
14 a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. ... 14a X
b tf "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments?f ‘No, ' pravide an explanation in Schedule O.. .. ............. 14b

BAA TEEAQIDS  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 6
Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart VL. ... ﬂ

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... Ta
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive commiltee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. . .. 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee or Key employee T . . ... e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?....................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? . ... e e e 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StoCKROIgRIS . . ... i e e e 6 X

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or more
members of the governing Doy T ... oo e e 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?. ... .. .. . e

8 R}id }hﬁ organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O.............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ............ ... .o 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and pracedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches te ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's BXemMPt PUIPOSESY . . . ... i e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?. . ......... ... ... ... 1aj X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy?f 'Wo,'gofoline 13 ... ... ... ... . oo 12al X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
B0 CONTIIE S ? L e e e e e e e e 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy¥ 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how this 1S QOMe . . ... . . i it et e e e e 12¢| X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. ... ... e
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... ........... ...

15 Did the process for delermining compensation of the following persens include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . ....... .. ... . i i
b Other officers of key employees of the organizalion . ... .. e
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedute O. (See instructions.) .

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUring the Year? . . ... e e e e

b if 'Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. .. ... ... e
Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be file Tennessee

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only} available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website |:| Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the erganization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

* Dawn Hall 507 West Baddour Parkway Lebanon, TN 37087 (615) 444-3442

BAA TEEAQI06 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Fform990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 7
‘BapiRVIIll Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI ... ... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's lax year.

® List all of the organization'scurrent officers, directors, trustees (whelher individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization'scurrent key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's fivecurrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization'sformer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

® List all of the organization'sformer directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the erganization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, ar trustee.

)
(A) (B) Posnti)ign (dc: not check matr;) 11'111;1;1 {D) (E) (3]
N, d Titl one X X, unless p_erson [ an I Esti 1! d
ame and TTe nﬁﬂ??gg( officer and a directoritrustee) com;?:r%oartiaoalefmm comggﬁggiﬂgﬂeﬁom amojnllm uaf %lher
week (list - =T = = T the organization related oa%amzahons compensation
anybours | 8 1 2 ‘:DR 2183 & {W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
forrelated | 2 2 = FS |2 3 organization
oiganiza- | & & gl IR AR and retated
I;Ie?lgfv b g_ = -g_ g 2 = organizations
dotied g = 3| 2
line) Z «_én- §
slg a
g
_()_Bethany Richardson_ _ _ _j: 40.00]
Adoption Services X 19,219, 0 0.
(? See Attached Board List| 3.00
Board Members X 0 0 0.
_® Amy Haverstick _____ _| 40.00]
Executive Director X 43,000. 0. 0.
@ |___]
) R R
e _|___]
|
_® o |___]
e |
a -]
oy o __]
o ___]
a3 | ___]
0% |l __

BAA TEEADI07 1217412 Form 990 (2012}



Form 890 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

Page 8

AWV Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

{B) ©)
Position
(A) A;]rerage églo notI check more.thgn "?ne ()] (E) (F)
Narne and title ours X, Unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
: “?;e[k officer and a directortrusiee) cour:lper?satipn Itfrorn c;)rpe;éergsaliqn 1{_0m amount of ?;her
h =] = e grganization relal organizalions compensation
Gistany |2 5 31 Q| & § § %" (W-2/1039-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
a & & =R g organization
:elfgt[ed 2 ESL Ele 3 Bzl and related
organiza § 5 g -g_; &g organizations
- tions e s
below g g b 'é‘
dotted gl 2 ﬁ
ling) bid &
[«
03, o ___.__.
(16)
o o _____ .
(18)
(9
(20)
21)
(22)
23)
(29)
(25
ThSub-total . ... ... > 62,219. Q. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A. ... .................... >
dTotal(addlines 1band1¢) ........... ... ... . . . . .. - 62,219. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of repertable compensation

from the organization ™

3 Did the organization list anyformer officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee

on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . ... ... ... K

4 For any individuat listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000%f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

SUCH IOV .« e e e e

5 Did any persen listed on line ta receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization?!f "Yes,' complete Schedule J forsuchperson.. ... ... oo in...

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B .
Name and business address Description of services

(<)

Compensation

2 Tolal number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™
BAA

TEEAQIO8 01/24/13

“Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)

The Humane Association of Wilson County,

Inc.

62-1048196

VIl Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIIi

1a Federated campaigns Ta

b Membership dues ............. 1b

¢ Fundraisingevents.. ........... 1c

110,840,

d Related organizations 1d

e Government grants (contributions) .... [ 1e

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ... | 1f

146,465,

g Nancash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f: &

h Total, Add lines 1a-1f

CONTRIBUTIGNS, GIFTS, GRAN
PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE "anp GTHER SIMILAR AMGUNTS

Business Code

11100

Total revenue

257,305,

65,109,

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

65,109,

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

1)}
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512,513, or 514

2a pet_ Adoptions, net 1

b Program Services 1

112060

202,154.

202,154,

1 All other program service revenue. . ..

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

267,263,

GTHER REVENUE

3 Invesiment income (including dividends,
other similar amounts}

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. »
5 Royalties............ ... e

interest and

1,004.

1,004.

(i} Real

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or {loss) ...

d Net rental income or (loss)

v
7 a Gross amount from sales of (0 Securites

(i) Other

assets other than inventory .

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gainor {loss)........

dNetgainor(lossy .....................

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including.. § 110,840,
of contributions reported on line 1¢).

See Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events.......... >

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming activili

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances

b Less: cost of goods sold ............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inven

tory .......... >

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

1Ma

b pet Tax Receipts 1

12300

36,155,

36,155.

36,155,
561,727,

304,422,

0.

0

BAA

TEEAQI(9

12712

Form 990 (2012)



Fﬂrm 990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 10
(@ Statement of Functional Expenses
Sect.'on 501¢c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part IX.. ... ... i | I

B ©) (D)
Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses exXpenses

. . (A)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. Total expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21 ... ... .. ... . ... ...

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22.......

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16..

4 Benefits paid lo or for members. ............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees................

6 Compensation not included above, to
disg uahﬂedgxersons (as defined under
section 4958(H{1)) and persons described
in section 4958(cy(3)B) ....... ...

Other salaries and wages................... 278,378. 235,378. 43,000. 0.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k} and section 403(b})
employer contributions) ....................

9 Other employee benefits. ...................
10 Payrolltaxes ..ot 43,645. 39,206. 4,439, 0.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

aManagement ......... .. ... oo
blegal ... ... ... . .
CACCOUMtNg ..o 4,181. 4,181. 0. 0.
dlobbying...............o o
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, line 17 . ..
f Investment management fees...............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn {A) amt, list line 11g expensesen Sch Q) ........

12 Advertising and promotion.................. 3,419. 3,419, 0. 0.
13 Office exXpenses ... .ooveviien i, 7.306. 7,306. 0. 0.
14 Information technolegy ............. ... ...
15 Royalties ... oo
16 OCCUPANCY ..ot 21,086, 21,086. 0. 0.
17 Travel ...
18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . ............. .. ... L.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. .. 1,291. 1,291. 0. 0.
20 Interest ... ...
21 Payments to affiliates ............. ... .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amertization. ... 35,937. 35,9317. 0. 0.
23 INSUMBNCE ...t i r e 25,155. 25.155. 0. 0.
24 Other expenses. llemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24¢ amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule 0.)..................
2 Mecals _and_Entertainment _ _ 822. 822. 0 0.
b Automobile and Related Expense 10,396. 10,396. 0. 0.
CSupplies. .. ____________ 10,024, 10,024. 0. 0.
d Fundraising FExpenses _ _ _ _ _ 45,455, 45,455, 0. 0.
e Allotherexpenses ......................... 239,171. 239,171. 0. 0.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .. 726,266, 678,827, 47,439. 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC9B8-720) . ...t
BAA TEEAD110 1218/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 980 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 11
| RartEX§ll Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X.. ... |:|
L) )
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interesl-bearing ... ..ot e 56,885.1 1 132,416.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments ................ ... ... 277,023. 2 277,991,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . .......... ... 3
4  Accounts receivable, Nel. . ... .o o i 4 7,684,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, i .
trustees, ke emploEees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part llof Schedule L. .. . o e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under : i
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B), and contributing i
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 531(¢)(9) voluntary employees’ ; e
heneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part |l of Schedule L ... ... 6
‘é 7 Notes and loans receivable, net .. ... ... 7
é 8 Inventories for sale Or USe ... .. ... .. e 8
1 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 10.072.] 9 3 148.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complele Part VI of Schedule D ................... 10a 722,392,
b Less: accumulated depreciation. ................. .. 10b 251,573, 484,292.| 10c 470,819,
11 Investments — publicly traded securities ............... ... ..o 221,285, 11 0.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11............ ... ... ... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11... ... ... ... oo, 13
14 Ifangible assels . ... e 14
15 Other assets, See Part IV, line 11 ... ..o 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ling 34). ... ... ... ... . 1,049,927.116 892,058.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. ... e 6,666.]117 13,336,
18 Grants payable ... ... .. e 18
19 Deferred revenuUe. ... o e e 19
L| 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . ........ . o 20
L 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complele Part IV of Schedule D ........... 21
F 22 Loans and other payables lo current and former officers, directors, trustees,
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
!r Complete Part l1of Schedule L. ... ... o e 22
:_: 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties. ................ 23
$ | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. . ............... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (ncluding federal income lax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities.Add lines 17 through 25. ... ... ... ... iiiiiiiiii e , 6,666, 13,336
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » ﬂand complete : ’
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. —
A 27 Unrestricted net @ssels .. oottt e 1,043,261.]|27 878,722.
é 28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... .
13- 29 Permanently restricted netassets ............ ... i
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here> |:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
N1 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. .. ...
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . .................
L| 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds.............
H| 33 Total netassets or fund balances. .. ..........o oottt iennn 1,043,261.033 878,722,
§ 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ......................... . oo 1,049,027, 34 8§92,058.
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEADILT  01/0313



Form990 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 12
[RArteX(l Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X1 ... ... m

1 Tolal revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12} ... ... e 1 561,727.

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N 25) . ... .. . e i e 2 726,266,

3 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 2 fromline L. i 3 -164,539.

4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&)} .................. 4 1,043,261,
5 MNetunrealized gains (losses) on INVEstMENtS .. ... .. . e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... i e 6
T IV S MBI P EIISES L Lt i e e e e 7
8 Prior pericd adjustmients .. ... e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O). ............... ... .. il 92

10 Net assels or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
olun (=) 2SN 10 878,722,

| RartiXIIE Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XL ... o s

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash EAccrual DOlher

If the organization changed its method of accouniing from a prior year or checked 'Cther,' explain
in Schedule O.

If *Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial stalements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below lo indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis |:|Bolh consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?......................... _2c

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O,
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 .o e 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organizalion undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . ... ... .. ... .. 3h
BAA Form 990 (2012)
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| omBMo. 1545-0047

o D Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)ﬂ,:? organization or a section

4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Eﬁgfnr;mtvgmufslﬁiaciw » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

'RarH|® Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 1, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described msection 170(h)(1XAXH).

2 A school described insection 170(b)1 X AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described irsection 170(b)1)XAXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described isection 170(b)1XAXiii} Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described section
THDYIXAXIV). (Complete Part 11.)

6 A federal, slate, or local government or governmental unit described irsection 170(b)(1}AXV).

7 An organization that normal[é receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section T70(b)(1XAXvI). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community trust described insection 170(b)(1}AXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 @ Anorganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities

related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its supportfrom&;ross investment income and
unrelated business taxable incorne (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2).
{(Complete Part lll.)

10 HAn organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Sesection 50%a)4).

11 Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 50Ka)3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting erganization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b DType 1l [ D Type Il — Functionally integrated d D Type |l — Non-functionally integrated
e |:| By checkin? this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
Q

other than foundation managers and other than one or mare publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type 1, Type Ii or Type |ll supporting organization, D
ChaCk RIS DOX .. e e e

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contributien from any of the following persons?

Yes | No
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) .
below, the governing body of the supperted organization?. ... ... o oe ettt Tad)
(i) A family member of a person described in (iy above? .. ... . 1149 Gi)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i} above? ... ... ... 1 g iy
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (D EIN (it} Type of organization (v)Isthe &r) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1.9 organization in e prganization in organization in support
above or IRC section column () listed in {column (i) of your column (i}
{see instructions)} your governing supports organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No | Yes No
(A)
(B)
<)
(D)
(E)
Total :
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012

TEEAQ401  08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2012

The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc.

62-1048196

Page 2

artl]If Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)}AXiv) and 170(b}1)}AXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line §, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests lisled below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Suppont

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) »

1

6

Gifts, grapts, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.”)

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf. .................

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ...

The portien of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line
that exceeds 2% of the amoun
shown on line 11, column (f). .

Public support. Subtract line 5

fromlined ................... :

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

() 2010

(d)20M

() 2012

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) *

7
8

10

11

12
13

Amounts from line 4 ...... ...

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources ...............

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon.............. .. ...

Other income. Do net include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assels (Explain in
Part IV ...
Total supgort. Add lines 7
through 1

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions). .. ... ..o 12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501(¢}(3)
organization, check this box andstop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f))
158 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

.............. 14

%

............................................. 15

%

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did nol check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this boxb D

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization

b 33-1/3% support test— 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this bo:: D

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
of more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box andtop here. Explain in Parl [V how

the organization meefs the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box andtop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization..............

18 Private foundation.|f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. . ..

5

BAA

TEEAQ402 08/09A12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 3

[8Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)X(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organizalion fails

to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (cy200 (d) 201 {e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contribulions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.) ....... .. 668,734, 490,391, 431, 3985. 133,130. 256,906.| 1,980,560.
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose .......... 355,001. 259,576. 348,224. 266,262, 267,663.| 1,500,726.
3 Gross receipts from aclivities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf ....... e 26,589, 32,672, 15,536. 69,753, 36,155. 180,715,
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5... |1, 054,334, 782,639. 795,159, 469,145, 560,724, 3,662,001.

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons ..........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear ..................

cAddlines7aand7b ..........

8 Public support (Subtract line |{EEEEEEENEINE S TART T T I
JefromlineB)............... B ] ] B T 3,662,001.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c)2010 (201 (e) 2012 (N Total
9 Amounts fromline6.......... 1,054,334. 782,639, 795,159. 469,145, 560,724.| 3,662,001.

10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources ............... 12,310. 12,396. 3,875. 1,280. 1,004. 30,865.

b Unrelated business taxable
income {less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

c Add lines 10aand 10b........ 12,310. 12,396. 3,875. 1,280. 1,004. 30,865.

11 Net income from unrefated business
activities not inctuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ..............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part V) ... o 25,000. 7,801. 0. 32,801.
13 Total support. (adeins9, 10c,11.and 123 1, 066, 644 . 795,035, 824,034, 478,226. 561,728.1 3,725,667,
14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box andstop here ... .. et > [—_I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column (f) divided by Tine 13, column (B)). ..................... . 15 98.29 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part !, line 15... ... 16 97.90 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (()................. ... 17 0.83 %
18 Investment income percentage from2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 17 .. ... o o 18 1.25 %

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ..........
h 33-1/3% support tesis — 2011, If the or?(anization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and .
’ %

192 33-1/3% support tests — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17 . E(]

line 18 is not mare than 33-1/3%, check this box andstop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ..
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions.............
BAA TEEAG403  08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Che The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 4
CROItUVA Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10;
Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part ll1, line 12, Also complete this part for any additional information.

(See instructions).

Description: Capital Gain _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

2010: 25000, _ el ____.

201 s T80 .

2012: 0.
BAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAD404  08/10/12



| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D ] .
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 990,
Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b,
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 930, * See separate instructions. i) CHOT
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year.................
2 Agaregate contributions to (during year) ... ..
3 Aggregate grants from (during year).........
4
5

Aggregate value atend of year..............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in doner advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . .......................... DYes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donars, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... ... .. DYes |:| No

| Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HF’reservation of a cerlified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... .. ... . . .. 2a

b Tota} acreage restricted by conservation easements. ... ... ... .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. ... . i i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of stales where properly subject to conservation easement is located-

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . ... ... .. .. . . . .. . D es D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
"3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)())
and section 17000 (@)BYANT . .. .o n oo [ Jves [ INe

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense stalement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

1|18 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the arganization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organizalion elected, as permitled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue slatement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue stalement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(1) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 .. ... . -5
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. .. ... . e L]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating o these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1. ... . e e e 5
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. . e -3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301  09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990} 2012




Schedule D {Form 990) 2012 The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

Page 2

Rartlil Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recoids, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d

L.oan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research €

Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIII.
1:] Yes DNO

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?....................

TLIVR| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FORT 990, PAILX? L.ttt ett ettt e et e e e e e e e { |ves

b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

|:|No

Amount
C Beginning Dalance . ... 1c
d Additions during the Year. . ... ... .o e 1d
e Distributions during the year, ... . .o e le
f ENRdiNg Balance ... .. e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217, ... . . i U Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XUl ......................

| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years {e) Four years
(b) ¥

1a Beginning of year balance......

b Contributions .. ................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses ....................

d Grants or scholarships .........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .. ...

f Administrative expenses .......

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
() unrelated organizalions . ... . e e 3a(i)
() related OrganiZations ... ... .. . e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' to 3adi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?. .. ... ... 3b

4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

|RartiVill Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other (c) Accurnulated (dyBook value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland ... ... .. 264,296. 264,296,
bBuldings .......... ... .. .. 104,011. 78, 636. 25,375.
¢ Leasehold improvements ...................
dEquipment........... ... . ... L 354, 085. 172,937. 181,148,
eOther .. ... .. .
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, fine 10(c).}.................... > 470,819.
BAA Schedule D (Form 950) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 3

VIl Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value () Method of valuation: Cost or
{including name of security) end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .................. .. .. ...... ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests . ........................
{3) Other

j Investments — Program Related See Form 990, Part X,

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:Cost or
end-of-year market value

(M
(2)
(3
@
)
(6
7}
(8)
[€)]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, columa (B) ling 13.) .. ™

Part ] X® Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b)Book value

]
@
3
@
&)
&)
&)
&)
&)
(0
Total (Column (b)) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 15) ... ... oo i >
l Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
{a) Description of liability (b) Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
@
3
@
&)
)
&)
®
1))
{10)
{1
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) fine 25.). ... .. >

2. FiN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XII), provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organlzatlon s Ilabrllty for uncertaln tax posmons
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XUl .. ... . .

BAA TEEA3303 122312 Schedule D (Form 990} 2012




ScheduIeD {Form 990) 2012 The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 4
; Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements. ................ ... iin. 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:

a Netuprealized gains oninvestments. ... ... ... .. .. . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities. . .......... ... ... ... ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. . .. ... o i e 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL). ... ... ... 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d .. ... e e 2e
3 Sublract ine 2e from lINe T L. et e e e e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 920, Part VIil, line 12, but not on lind:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIt line 7b . ............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIE). ... ... .. i 4b

cAdd linesda and db ... .. e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 890, Part L line 12.) .. ... ... .. ... ... ... 5
ar Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . ... 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part |X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. .. ............. ... .. e 2a

b Prior year adjustments . ... .. .. 2b

C Ol 0SS . .o 2¢

d Gther Describe inPart XIL). ..o e 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d ... . e e 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from e 1 .. .. . e e e 3
4 Amounts included on Farm 990, Part |X, line 25, but not on lind:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7h.............. 4a h

b Other (Describe in Part XUlL). ... .. . i 4b

cAdd linesda and db . ... . e dc
5 Total expenses. Add lines3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl tine 18) ............................ 5

tiXllli Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IlI, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

BAA Schedute D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304 11/30N12
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‘RarteX|lIR Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



| OMB No. 1545.0047

?:CHEQE&]LE%% - Supplemental Information Regarding 2012
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, lines 17, 18, r m"ﬂ*l’ ‘rﬁﬂﬂr o
Department of the Treasur or 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. PO .;r:;ri";’* -
I Revenue Soreaay » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. ‘ ’I'_‘j_ M. "
Name of the erganization Employer identiﬁcalib
The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

B | Fundraising Activities.Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
il Form 990-EZ filers are not required to cornplete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organizaticn raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e [_| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |_| Internet and email solicitations f FE] Solicitation of government grants
[ D Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d [ ]In-person solicitations

2 aDid the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising SEIVICES? oo\ |:|Yes DNo

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity (iii) Did fundraiser | (iv) Gross receipls (v) Amount paid to | {vi} Amount paid o
or entity (fundraiser) have custody or cantrol from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)

of contributions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i)

Yes No

10

Total ... .. >

3 Lislt_ all states in which the organization is registered or licensed lo solicit contribulions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
TEEA370%  01/07/13



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 2

Rartidll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

() Event #1 (b} Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
{(add column (a)
NONE through column (¢))
(event type) (event type) (total number)

1 Grossreceipts ...............ovvnts

moczm<mu

2 Less: Charitable contributions ..........

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)......

4 Cashoprizes.......... ... ....ciciivi

5 Noncashprizes .......................

6 Rentfacility costs .....................

7 Foodandbeverages...................

Entertainment...... .. ... .. ... .. ...

9 Other direclexpenses .................

yYMmeZzmuXm —HOomu—9Q
o0

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 incolumn {d)............ ... i i,
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 .. ... .. i i i i e s

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-E2Z, line 6a.

:

R {a) Bingo () Pull tabs/Instant (c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming
E bingo/progressive (add column (a)
\éf bingo through column {c)}
N
£
1 Grossrevenue ........................
2 Cashoprizes...........................
E
D X
R Bl 3 Non-cashprizes.......................
EN
[
TEl 4 Rentfacility costs .....................
5 Other direct expenses .................
Yes % | |Yes % || _|Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor........................ No No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d). ... ... . i

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (dyandline 7........... oo, »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? .. ....... ... ... ... ... ... |:| Yes DNO
blf 'No, explan:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the ax year?......... ... ._D_Y—es— N _{j No

BAA TEEA3702  01/07113 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activilies with NONMEMBES?. ... ... .ttt e |:| Yes DNO
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
administer chantable Qaming? ... ... e e |:| Yes DNO

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's faCilily ... ... . i e e e 13a

%
b AR outside facility ... ... . [ 13b) %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name ™ _ __
Address >
15a Does the organization have a contact with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... ... .. DYes |:|No
blf "Yes,' enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization™ $_ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party™ $
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address of the third party:

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided ™

|:| Directorlofficer |:| Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandalory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? |:|Yes |:|No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $

[PArtdVal Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part 1, Tine 2b,
columns (i) and (v), and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3703  01/07/13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

SCHEDULE O . _ |
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury

Intermnal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 930 or 990-EZ. N _
Name of the organization Employer identification number
The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc, 62-1048196

Pt VI, Line_11b_Review of Form 990 prior to filing

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEA4901  12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012
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OMB No. 1545-0172
Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property) 201 2
li:r)ﬁgrar:grgglvgglfge sgrrsﬁzséuw (99) * See separate instructions. » Attach to your tax return. éﬂiﬁﬂnmci"ho 179
Name(s) shown on return Identifying number
The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

Business or activity ta which this form relates

For 90 / Form 990EZ

~ Note: If you have any listed properly, complete Part V before you complete Part |

T Maximum amount {(see INSIUCKIONS) .. ... i e 1

2 Total cosi of section 179 property placed in service (see INSITUCHONS) . ... oo ov et 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation ¢see instructions)...................... 3

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -O- .. .. ..o oo 4 !

5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

separately, S8 INSIUCHIONS .. ... e e e 5

6 {@) Description of property (B)}Cost (business use only) (C)Erected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 . ... ... ot | 7

8 Total elecled cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in colurnn (c), lines 6and 7........................ 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter thesmaller of line 5 or line 8. . ... i i 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2011 Form 4562 . . .. ..o o0 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instrs). ,.{ 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11..... ... ... ....... ..

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2013. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12......... » 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. instead, use Part V.

3|k Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do notinclude listed property) (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during the
tax year (See INSIUCHONS Y .. .. 14
15 Property subject to section 16801 €1eChiON .. . .ottt 15
16 Other depreciation (NCluding ACRS) . . . ...\ttt ettt it e e e iiieiiiias 16 0.
atGIIEE MACRS Depreciation (Do notinclude listed property) (See instructions.)

Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2012...... ... ..ot ieen.

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the 1ax year into one or more general
assel accounts, CRECK Rere . . . o e > |_|

Section B — Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

|- i

(b) Month and () Basis for depreciation (d) (e) 0] () Depreciation
Classification of property year placed {business/invesiment use Recovery period Convention Method deduction
in service only — see instructions)
19a 3.year property .......... : '
b 5-year property .......... 9,559. 5.0 sl 1,069.
€ 7-year property ..........
d 10-year property .........
e 15-year property ......... 12,705, 15 sl 494.
f 20-year property . ... ...
g 25-year property . ........ ! 25 yrs 5/L
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs MM S/L
property ... ... ... 27.5 yrs MM S/L
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs MM S/L
property .. ............... MM S/L
Section C — Assets Placed in Service During 2012 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20aClasslife................ SR S/L
bi2year ................. 12 yrs S/L
c40-year ... ... 40 yrs MM S/L
[RArEIVEE Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28. . ... .. i i 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in coluran (g), and fine 21, Enter here and on
the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations- see instructions... .. ............. .. 22
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter
the portion of the basis altributable to section 263A costs. . ...................... 23

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. FDIZOB1Z 08/19/i2 Form 4562 (2012}



Form 4562 (2012) The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196 Page 2

Listed Propenrty (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, completanly 24a, 24b,
columns () through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A — Depreciation and Other Information (Caution:See the instructions for limits for passenger autormobile

24 a Do you have evidence to support the businessfinvestment use claimed? |_| Yes I—I No | 24b If 'Yes,' is the evidence written?. . . . .. l—lYes D No
(2 (b) (© (d) (e) o @ ) i
Type of property Date placed Business/ Cosl or Basis for depreciation Recovery Mathod/ Depreciation El_ected
(tist vehicles first) in service ivestment other basis (business/investment peiod Conventicn deduction section 179
peréEftage use only) cost
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified business use (see instructions), .. . . ... ..o ieiee .. 25

26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:

27 Property used 50% or less in a gualified business use:

28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1................ | 28
29 Add amounts in column (), line 26. Enter here and on line 7. page .. . oo o ottt ettt et ety
Section B — Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other ‘'more than 5% owner,” or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

- : . . (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()]
30 Total business/investment miles driven Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3 Vehicle 4 Vehicle 5 Vehicle 6
during the year do not include

commuting miles) ............... ... .....
31 Total commuting miles driven during theyear .. .. ...
32 Total other personal (noncommuting)

milesdriven ....... ... ..

33 Total miles driven during the year. Add
lines 30 through 32.......................

Yes No Yes | No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use
during off-duty hours? ....................

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?.........

36 Is another vehicle available for
personal Use? ... . ... ... . .........
Section C — Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception lo completing Section B for vehicles used by employees whre not more than
5% owners or related persons (see instructions).

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement thal prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, Yes No
oy Lo TT =T T [T P A I
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, direclors, or 1% or more owners. . .............
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as Personal USE 7. .. . . ittt i e e
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the use of the
vehicles, and retain the information received? . .. ... . . e e
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? {See instructions)..................
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is 'Yes,' do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles. m
[ParavIM Amortization
(@ (O © (d} () |
Descriplion of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amorbization
begins amount section period or for ihis year
percentage
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2012 tax year (see instructions):
43  Amortization of costs that began before your 2012 tax year. ... i i e 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (). See the instructions for where toreport. . ... .. ... ... .......... a4

FDIZOB12 08/19/12 Form 4562 (2012)



IRS e-file Signature Authorization

Form 8879'E0 for an Exempt Organization OMB No. 1545-1878
For calendar year 2012, or fiscal year beginning _JE-]; _1_ o 2012, and ending_JBIl _3_[_]_ , _2(_) ];3_'_

Department of the Treasury * Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 2

Internal Revenue Service

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. 62-1048196

Name and title of officer

Dawn Hall Treasurer
[Rattfll Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Oniy)

Check the box for the return for which gou are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on linela, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1h, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-}. But, if you entered -@- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below.Do not complete more than 1 line in Part |.

1aForm 990 check here. ... . > EI b Total revenue,if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12).......... 1b 561,727.
2 a Form 990-EZ check here ... .. » D b Total revenue,if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9). ........................ 2b
3aForm 1120-POL check here ... ... - D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) ............................ 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here ... .. > D b Tax based on investment income(Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5). .. .. 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... . » |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part i, line 8¢).............. 5b

(Rartili¥ Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2012
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.
I further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return criginator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission(b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and{c) the date of any refund. If apglicable, | authorize the U.S, Treasury and its designated Financial A?ent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for paﬁment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. Te revoke a payment, | must
corttact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353.-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN} as my signature for the
organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[ ]1 authorize W enter my PIN | Jas my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the organization's tax year 2012 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as pait of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return’s disclosure consent screen.

EIAS an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2012 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature  » Datew 12/31/2013

[Rartdlifl Certification and Authentication

ERQ's EFINIPIN.Entergrour six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-sefected PIN. .. ... ... ... . . [ 62689412073 |

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. ! confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements d?ub 4163, Modernized e-File {(MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERQO's signature > Cate »

ERO Must Retain This Form- See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form B879-EQ

TEEA7401 11/09/12



The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc.

62-1048196

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Form 990, Page 10, Line 24e All Other Expenses (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D)
Description Total Program Management Fundraising
services and general
Angel Fund Expense 5,479, 5,479, 0. 0.
Bank Service Charges 3,076. 3,076. 0. 0.
Dues and Subscriptions 1,201, 1,201. 0. 0.
Medical Supplies 105, 6689. 105,669. 0. 0.
Postage and Mailing 814. B14. 0. 0.
Taxes and License 2,232, 2,232, 0. 0.
Telephone 4,315. 4,315, 0. 0.
Uniforms 575. 575. 0. 0.
Utilities 28,613. 28,613. 0. 0.
Veterinarian Services 87,197. 87,187. 0. 0.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of The Humane
Association of Wilson County, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of June 30, 2013, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. as of
June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended

in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Royce A. Belcher, CPA

December 27, 2013

Member American Institute of Cenrtified Public Accountants



THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2013

Current Assets

Cash in Bank
Investments
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expense

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Land and Building

Mobile Equipment

Equipment and Fixtures
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property and Equipment

Other Assets

Deposits

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Assets

$ 410,407

7,684
2,138

420,229

368,307
242,126
111,959

722,392
(251,573)

470,819

$__892,058

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
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THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2013

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $_ 13,336
Total Current Liabilities 13.336
Net Assets
Unrestricted 878,722
Total Net Assets 878,722
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $_892,058

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2013
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
Public Support and Revenue:
Program Services $ 202,554 $ 202,554
Donations 102,362 102,362
Grants - 43,703 43,703
Pet Adoptions, net 65,109 65,109
Pet Tax Receipts 36,155 36,155
Fund Raising 110,840 110,840
Interest 1,004 1,004
Total Revenue 518,024 43,703 561.727
Reclassifications:
Satisfaction of Usage Restrictions 43.703 (43.703) -
Total Support and Revenue 561.727 561,727
Expenses:
Program Services 678,828 - 678,828
Management and General 47.438 - 47,438
Total Expenses 726.266 - 723.266
Excess (Deficiency) of Public Support
And Revenue Over Expenses (164,539) - (164,539)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,043,261 - 1,043,261
Net Assets, End of $ 878,722 $_ - $_878,722

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Advertising

Angel Fund Expense
Animal Training
Automobile Expense

Bank Service Charges
Building and Equipment Repairs
Computer Services
Contract Labor

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Expenses
Fundraising Expense
[nsurance

Meals

Medical Supplies
Newsletter/Prontotion
Office Supplies

Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Postage and Delivery
Professional Education and Training
Professional Fees

Sataries

Rent

Supplies

Taxes and License
Telephone

Travel

Uniforms

Utilities

Veterinarian Fees

Total Expenses Before
Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation

Total Expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended June 30, 2013

Program Services

Supporting Services

Shelter Fix for Spay Station Management Total
Services Life Services Total & General {Memo Only)
$ 3,073 $ 111 $ 3.184 3 3,184
5.479 5,479 5,479
2,503 2,470 5423 10,356 10,396
1,278 1,448 350 3,076 3,076
4,420 960 5.380 5,380
731 470 1,201 1,201
45,455 45,455 45,455
24,864 291 25,155 25,155
480 342 822 822
20,414 70.465 14,790 105.669 105,669
234 234 234
5,610 1,624 72 7,306 7.306
26,432 11,384 1,390 39,206 4,439 43,645
81! 3 814 814
896 395 1,291 1,291
4,181 - 4,181 4,181
143,066 81,414 10,899 235379 43,000 278379
480 15,226 15,706 15,706
8,377 1,560 87 10,024 16,024
884 1,348 2,232 2,232
1,901 1,527 887 4315 4,315
575 575 575
17,004 10,911 698 28,613 28,613
2,909 68,780 15,508 87,197 87,197
321.326 270,990 50.574 642,890 47.43% 690,329
1,955 9,769 24.213 35,937 35,937
$ 323,281 $ 280,759 5 74,787 $ 678827 47,43% § 726,266
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THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Decrease in Net Assets $ (164,222)

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in
Net Assets to Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation 35,937
(Increase) Decrease in:

Accounts Payable 6,670

Accounts Receivable (7,631)

Prepaid Expenses 6,924

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities (122,322}

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Acquisition of Equipment (22.464)
Net Cash Used By Investing Activities (22.464)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Decrease in Investments 277,023
Certificate of Deposit 221,285
Net Cash Used By Financing Activities 498.308
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 353,522
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year _56.885
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $.410,407

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30,2013

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

‘The Humane Association of Wilson County, Inc. was organized in 1978 as a Tennessee not-for-
profit corporation and is headquartered in Lebanon, Tennessee. The organization promotes
educational, ethical and humane treatment of animals in Wilson County.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of the organization have been prepared utilizing the accrual basis of
accounting.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Organization is required to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Contributions

In accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted,
temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of
any donor restrictions. Under SFAS No. 116, time-restricted contributions are required to be
reported as temporarily restricted support and are then reclassified to unrestricted net assets upon
expiration of the time restriction.

Promises To Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give the Organization that is, in
substance, unconditional. Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily
or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a
restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.




THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-CONTINUED
June 30, 2013

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-CONTINUED

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributed Services

The Society receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting the Society in
the preservation of the facilities and education programs. No amounts have been recognized in
the accompanying statement of activities because the criteria for recognition of such volunteer
effort under SFAS No. 116 have not been satisfied.

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the value of contributed services meeting the requirements
for recognition in the financial statements was not material and has not been recorded.

Land, Buildings and Equipment
Land, buildings and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Income Tax Status

The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and therefore, has no provision for federal income taxes presented in the financial
statements. At June 30, 2013, the Organization’s tax returns related to fiscal years ended June
30, 2009 through June 30, 2012 remain open to examination by tax authorities.

Functional Expenses

Expenses are charged to each program based on direct expenditures incurred and have been
summarized on the statement of functional expenses. Any program expenditures not directly
chargeable are allocated among the programs and supported services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of cash on hand and in banks,
including money market funds, and certificates with the original maturities of less than 90 days.
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THE HUMANE ASSOCIATION OF WILSON COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-CONTINUED
June 30, 2013

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-CONTINUED

Investment Securities

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are valued at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized
gains and losses are included in the change in net assets.

Cash
At various times during the fiscal year, the Society’s cash in bank balances exceeded the
federally insured limits. At June 30, 2013, the Society did not have any uninsured cash balances.

NOTE 2-DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAMS

Community Services

The Organization promotes educational activities including an adoption program and other
programs to develop ethical and humane treatment of animals in the community.

NOTE 3- RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

At June 30, 2013, no funds were temporarily restricted.

NOTE 4 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In preparing the financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition and disclosure through October 31, 2013, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued.

END OF NOTES



